Milford Conservation Commission Meeting Minutes August 8, 2019, 2019 7:00pm BOS Meeting Room Present:

Town Representatives Guests

Visiting Scout to observe a public meeting

MembersAudrey Fraizer, Acting ChairRodney Dellafelice(Alt)Janet UrquhartJohn Yule (Alt)Anita StevensChris Costantino(Alt)Excused: Andy Hughes, Chair: Kim Rimalover, VChair; Hub Seward

	ltem	Discussion	Who Will Do What
1.	Meeting Minutes approval	July 2019 minutes was unanimously approved with a motion from Janet and seconded by Anita July 25 Work Session Report of NRI discussion was unanimously approved with a motion by Janet, seconded by Chris	
2.	Hartshorn Mill Road Bridge/Culvert Repair	The MCC reviewed the wetland permit application submitted by the town to repair the Red-Listed Hartshorn Mill Road Bridge. There were no comments regarding the application.	Chris to send email to NHDES regarding no further comments from the MCC
3.	4 th Saturday hike	 a. July 27 hike at Tucker Brook south of the Brook. Janet had a good hike with three others b. August 24 hike – Rail Trail Hike to start at the DPW trail head. Audrey to lead. Shuttle service to be arranged. 	
4.	Stone art on the trails	The MCC office received an email informing us that persons are erecting trail monuments. Particularly bothersome are the cairns that are appearing on top of signs at the Bartell Trail and Rail Trail junction in Brookline. After discussion, the Members agree to continue to monitor this activity to see how serious it is to the general enjoyment of the trails.	
5.	lan McSweeney and Food Security Conference	Several of the members had checked the links provided by Ian McSweeney, who is looking for a site for the annual Northeast Regional Gathering of US Food Sovereignty Alliance. We have partnered with Ian in past Iand transactions. The Members voted to not partner with Ian and the Food Security annual conference.	Chris to notify lan McSweeney
6.	Natural Resource Inventory Discussion	Janet would like us to provide more information about the development impacts at the habitat level in our Interdepartmental Review memos to the Planning Board and the Zoning Board. It is time to see if the other land use boards are interested in a Natural Resource Inventory.	Chris to set up dates with the Planning Board and the Historical Society in mid to late September to introduce and discuss Natural Resource Inventories. Audrey to prepare a summary outlining the Natural Resource

Town Hall • Union Square • Milford, NH 03055 • (603) 249-0628 • conservation@milford.nh.gov

The order and matters of this meeting are subject to change without further notice.

Milford Conservation Commission Meeting Minutes August 8, 2019, 2019 7:00pm BOS Meeting Room

		Inventory purpose, content, and possible uses
7. Reports	 a. BOSCE (Brox Open Space Conservation Easement) b. Forest Management Plans updating project – Tucker Brook c. Armory Rd /Rail Trail crossing – nothing new to report d. Melendy Rd tunnel grant – nothing new to report e. Wildflower Project f. Open subdivisions Falcon Ridge – Monumentation of lots Autumn Oaks – easement. Review and comment Spaulding – Monumentation and easement of open space. Self Storage Units on Perry Road (M7L25) 	
8. Interdepartmental review	Map43 Lot69-1 Vaillancourt Roofing	
9. Camera solution to vandalism		

Next Regular Meeting – September 12, 2019 @ 7PM, Selectmen's Meeting Room. 2019 Meeting Dates: Feb14. Mar 14. Apr 11. May 9. June 13. Jul 11. Aug 8. Sept 12. Oct 10. Nov 14. Dec 12

> Town Hall • Union Square • Milford, NH 03055 • (603) 249-0628 • <u>conservation@milford.nh.gov</u> The order and matters of this meeting are subject to change without further notice.